



Shari Feist Albrecht, Chair
Jay Scott Emler, Commissioner
Pat Apple, Commissioner

Corporation Commission

Sam Brownback, Governor

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

December 01, 2015

TAPSTONE ENERGY, LLC -- KCC LICENSE # 35053
PO BOX 1608
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73101-1608

RE: API Well No. 15-077-22105-01-00
STARKS & MASNER 3307 30-2H
NENWNWNW, 30-33S-7W
HARPER County, Kansas

Dear Operator:

According to KCC records, the Intent to Drill approved by the KCC Conservation Division on October 09, 2014, for the well listed above, has expired. The KCC has not received a spud call or an ACO-1 Completion Report on this well.

If drilling operations on the well never commenced, please check, sign and date below and return this letter to the KCC Wichita office.

☒ Well not drilled: Signature Lacey Wagon
Date: 12/7/15

If the well has been drilled, please submit the required ACO-1 Completion Report with all attachments for this well along with a copy of this letter to the KCC Wichita office.

In either case please provide the requested information within 30 days from the date of this letter. Pursuant to K.A.R. 82-3-128, failure to respond to this letter with the requested information may result in assessment of a monetary penalty of \$100.00. Failure to file the ACO-1 form, if applicable, may result in assessment of a monetary penalty of \$500.00.

We appreciate your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions, please contact me at (316) 337-6200.

Very truly yours,

Rene Stucky
Production Department Supervisor

Received
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION

DEC 10 2015

CONSERVATION DIVISION
WICHITA, KS